

              White Horse / Admiral Nelson – Market Harborough
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The Land Society, who developed New Harborough, voted not to have any licensed premises on their 

estates, but they did build this as a local for the residents on the south side of Nelson Street outside the 

estate.
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                        Admiral Nelson                                  Admiral Nelson (Interior)                   AN (sign)

                                                                                                                                          (Dayoff171)
Location – 49 Nelson Street.
Brewery –  (Admiral Nelson) E. & J. Flint before 1905, then Eady & Dulley  and later Charles Wells 
Brewery, Bedford.
White Horse landlords –
1899

Mrs. Hannah Greenwood (beer retailer & tea dealer)
Admiral Nelson landlords –

1908
-25
John Wood
1932

Willie Sabin

1936-41
Albert H. Essam

